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Becca Stokes

From: Zoe Hughes <Zoe.Hughes@sportengland.org>
Sent: 28 August 2015 08:36
To: Neighbourhood Planning
Subject: Chidham and Hambrook Parish Neighbourhood Plan- Bosham Parish 

Neighbourhood Plan

Chidham and Hambrook Parish Neighbourhood Plan 
 
Bosham Parish Neighbourhood Plan 
 
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above Neighbourhood Consultations.         
 
Planning Policy in the National Planning Policy Framework identifies how the planning system can play 
an important role in facilitating social interaction and creating healthy, inclusive communities. Encouraging 
communities to become more physically active through walking, cycling, informal recreation and formal 
sport plays an important part in this process and providing enough sports facilities of the right quality and 
type and in the right places is vital to achieving this aim.  This means positive planning for sport, protection 
from unnecessary loss of sports facilities and an integrated approach to providing new housing and 
employment land and community facilities provision is important. 
 
It is important therefore that the Neighbourhood Plan reflects national policy for sport as set out in the 
above document with particular reference to Pars 73 and 74 to ensure proposals comply with National 
Planning Policy. It is also important to be aware of Sport England’s role in protecting playing fields and the 
presumption against the loss of playing fields (see link below), as set out in our national guide, ‘A Sporting 
Future for the Playing Fields of England – Planning Policy Statement’.  
http://www.sportengland.org/facilities-planning/planning-for-sport/development-management/planning-
applications/playing-field-land/ 
 
Sport England provides guidance on developing policy for sport and further information can be found 
following the link below: 
http://www.sportengland.org/facilities-planning/planning-for-sport/forward-planning/ 
 
Sport England works with Local Authorities to ensure Local Plan policy is underpinned by robust and up to 
date assessments and strategies for indoor and outdoor sports delivery. If local authorities have prepared a 
Playing Pitch Strategy or other indoor/outdoor sports strategy it will be important that the Neighbourhood 
Plan reflects the recommendations set out in that document and that any local investment opportunities, 
such as the Community Infrastructure Levy, are utilised to support the delivery of those recommendations. 
http://www.sportengland.org/facilities-planning/planning-for-sport/planning-tools-and-guidance/ 
 
If new sports facilities are being proposed Sport England recommend you ensure such facilities are fit for 
purpose and designed in accordance with our design guidance notes. 
http://www.sportengland.org/facilities-planning/tools-guidance/design-and-cost-guidance/ 
 
If you need any further advice please do not hesitate to contact Sport England using the contact details 
below 
 
heidi.clarke@sportengland.org 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Zoe 
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Zoe Hughes  
Senior Planning Administrator 

T: 02072731761 
M: 07919994793 
F: 01509 233 192 
E: Zoe.Hughes@sportengland.org 
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Creating a sporting habit for life 
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This girl can

  

Sport Park, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, Leicester, LE11 3QF 
 

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 
you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited.  

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or 
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 


